Rachel
Head of Commercial Freight
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Liz Hudson
Date: 28 April 2015 12:26:02 BST
To: Stonehouse Rebecca Gilliland Rachel

Cc:" Helen Cavanagh

Subject: RE: Great North Western Railway Company Ltd (Trading as Grand Central) - Section 18
consultation

Dear Rachel

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the GNWR Section 18 Application to run
services between London and Blackpool from December 2017.

Further to our response of 7th July 2014, Northern Rail has the following comments to make on
behalf of the new franchisee.

o Northern Rail notes this application replicates the rights sought in the application
made by GNWR in June 2014 albeit a reduction in the previous application and
understands that Network Rail has agreed to sell the London - Blackpool rights in
relation to the June 2014 application and that the rights sought in the application
have been put to Network Rail’s SOAR panel.

e Whilst Northern acknowledges that these proposals improve connectivity for Northern
Towns and provides new direct links to London we would like to understand the
impact on our existing capacity and performance, we also believe that these
proposal are detrimental to the future franchises revenue stream and that they are
primarily abstractive.

e Northern would like clarification regarding the stabling of the Rolling Stock as to
whether there would be a requirement for any diagrams to start or finish at Blackpool
and seeks assurance that this would not be to the detriment of our services to and
from Liverpool and Manchester.

We welcome your response in relation to our comments raised.
Regards
Liz

Liz Hudson
Assistant Track Access Manager

Northern Rail Ltd
Northern House
9 Rougier Street



York
YO1 6HZ

From: Stonehouse Rebecca
Sent: 14 April 2015 16:51
To: EXTL: Dellard Chris;

EXTL: Paulrichardson
; EXTL:Taylor Simon

EXTL:
English, Sean
EXTL: Mendham, Louise (First Group); EXTL: Doughty, Keith
EXTL: Law Stephen; EXTL: Chowdhury Suad;
Helen Cavanagh; Liz Hudson;
Ormandy

Gabrielle (SWT); EXTL: Thomas george; ;
; EXTL: mleadbetter (Freightliner);
EXTL: lan Kapur;

EXTL: lan Kapur;

EXTL: Pickering
Simon; ; EXTL: Christinebricard

James Farnell-Smith;

Cc: Gilliland Rachel;
Subject: Great North Western Railway Company Ltd (Trading as Grand Central) - Section 18
consultation

Dear all,

RE: Great North Western Railway Company Ltd trading as Grand Central West Coast (GCWC)
Blackpool Services New Contract



Network Rail and GCWC propose to submit to ORR an application under Section 22 of the Railways
Act 1993 for a new Track Access Contract. In line with the Industry Code of practice for track access
application consultations, we are consulting you on the proposed agreement.

Please find attached the Section 18 application for 6 paths per day each way between Blackpool and
Queens Park. The proposed contract and Form P are attached, and will also be uploaded onto the
Network Rail website tomorrow.

| would be grateful if you could let me have any comments you may have on the proposed
agreement no later than close of business on 28th April 2015, please note that you do not need to
respond if you do not have any comments. The ORR and DfT has agreed this 14 day consultation
period. This is based on the fact that this is a reduced version of a previous consultation carried out
last year.

Any reply received from you in response to this invitation will be copied to GCWC and ORR.

Please respond in the first instance via email to and
(cc’d to this email).

Kindest regards,

Bec
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it
be copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then
delete the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not
made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587,
registered office Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN
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Attention:

This email is confidential and intended for the named addressee only.

Any views or opinions expressed and presented are those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of Northern Rail Ltd.



IT you are not the intended recipient then you have received
this email in error and any use, disclosure, forwarding, printing,
copying and distribution is strictly prohibited.

IT you have received this transmission in error please contact and
notify the sender. Thank you for your co-operation.

This email was scanned and cleared by the Northern Rail Ltd Information
Services Department.

R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R AR AR AR R R R R R AR R R R R AR R R R R R AR R A R R R R R R R R R R A R R R R AR R R R R AR R A R R R R R R R R R R
R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R AR R R AR AR R R R R R AR R R R R AR R R R R R AR R A R R R R R R R R R R AR A R R R R R AR R R R AR R R R R R R R R R R R

*hkkkikkkkikk

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
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